
4 Attachments 

 

Tim 
 
Per Julie Reeve's message below, the Service believes that 100 meters set-back from the floodplain for 
directional bore of the proposed natural gas pipeline is unlikely to adversely affect the Preble's meadow 
jumping mouse, Colorado butterfly plant, or the Ute ladies'-tresses. We have no further concerns 
regarding the potential effects of this project on federally listed species. 
 
Thank you, Tyler 
 

Tyler Abbott 
Deputy Field Supervisor 
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service 

[POSSIBLE SPAM] Fw: Cheyenne Prairie Generating Station - USFWS concurrence on 
EPA's ESA findings 
Tyler_Abbott  
to: 
Tim.Rogers 
07/17/2012 03:44 PM 
Cc: 
Christopher Razzazian, Deirdre Rothery, Julie_Reeves 
Hide Details  
From: <Tyler_Abbott@fws.gov> 
 
To: <Tim.Rogers@blackhillscorp.com> 
 
Cc: Christopher Razzazian/R8/USEPA/US@EPA, Deirdre Rothery/R8/USEPA/US@EPA, 
<Julie_Reeves@fws.gov> 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
History: This message has been replied to. 
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Wyoming Ecological Services Office 
Office: (307) 772-2374 x 231 
Cell: (307) 286-7242 
tyler_abbott@fws.gov  

 
----- Forwarded by Tyler Abbott/R6/FWS/DOI on 07/17/2012 03:40 PM ----- 
 

Tyler, 
 
This email addresses the email Tim Rogers of Black Hills Corporation sent to me and Christopher 
Razzazian (EPA; see below) regarding Black Hills Corporation's request to change "300 meters outside 
the floodplain" to "100 meters outside the floodplain" in our July 6, 2012 letter (06E13000/WY12I0279) 
to Carl Daly, the EPA Air Program Director.  
 
In his email, Mr. Rogers requested that we disregard any prior correspondence regarding 300 meters and 
instead accept 100 meters as an appropriate directional bore distance from the floodplain of Crow Creek 
to avoid and minimize impacts to the federally listed Preble's meadow jumping mouse, Colorado 
butterfly plant, and Ute ladies'-tresses. I have reviewed this information, and find that 100 meters set-
back from the floodplain for directional bore of the proposed natural gas pipeline is unlikely to adversely 
affect the above-listed species.  
 
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 
Julie (Proell) Reeves 
Fish and Wildlife Biologist (Energy) 
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service 
Wyoming Ecological Services Office 
5353 Yellowstone Road, Suite 308A 
Cheyenne, WY 82009 
(307) 772-2374 x 232 
(307) 772-2358 fax 
Julie_Reeves@fws.gov 
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 
 
----- Forwarded by Julie Reeves/R6/FWS/DOI on 07/17/2012 12:53 PM ----- 
 

Julie 
Reeves/R6/FWS/DOI

07/17/2012 01:12 PM 

To
 
Tyler Abbott/R6/FWS/DOI@FWS

cc
 

Subject
 
Fw: Cheyenne Prairie Generating Station - USFWS 
concurrence on EPA's ESA findings

"Rogers, Tim" 
<Tim.Rogers@blackhillscorp.com>

07/11/2012 09:54 AM 

To
 
"Julie_Reeves@fws.gov" 
<Julie_Reeves@fws.gov>

cc
 
"Christopher Razzazian 
(Razzazian.Christopher@epamail.epa.gov)" 
<Razzazian.Christopher@epamail.epa.gov>, 
"Rothery.Deirdre@epamail.epa.gov" 
<Rothery.Deirdre@epamail.epa.gov>, 
"Rogers, Tim" 
<Tim.Rogers@blackhillscorp.com>

Subject
 
FW: Cheyenne Prairie Generating Station - 
USFWS concurrence on EPA's ESA findings
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Chris and Julie, 

 

We received a copy of USFWS concurrence with EPA on ESA Review for Cheyenne Prairie Generating 

Station. We would request one modification to the letter. On the first page, second paragraph - last 

sentence, we ask that “300 meters outside the flood plain” be changed to “100 meters outside the 

flood plain. ” If we conveyed 300 meters in another correspondence, please disregard and we 

apologize for the misunderstanding.  

 

References: One hundred meters is the recommended buffer distance on disturbance in the attached 

rule that discusses critical habitat for the Preble’s Meadow Jumping Mouse in Colorado (see attached 

page 78449). Also, the USFWS Species Profile notes 100 meters as well: 

http://ecos.fws.gov/speciesProfile/profile/speciesProfile.action?spcode=A0C2 

 

I included Chris Razzazian with EPA as I am not certain how this information is to be conveyed as this 

process is new to Black Hills. It may need to be routed through EPA, then from EPA to you. If that is the 

case, EPA has been sent this request and information.  

 

If you have any questions, please call – thanks for your efforts and recommendations on the ESA 

review.  

 

Tim Rogers, Environmental Manager 

Environmental Services Department 

P.O. Box 1400, Rapid City, SD 57709 

Shipping only: 409 Deadwood Ave, Rapid City, SD 57702 

(605) 721-2286 – work, (605) 484-0134 - cell  

 

 
This electronic message transmission contains information from Black Hills Corporation, its affiliate or subsidiary, 
which may be confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity 
named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware the disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the 
contents of this information is prohibited. If you received this electronic transmission in error, please reply to 
sender immediately; then delete this message without copying it or further reading.[attachment "PMJM CH 
Rule.pdf" deleted by Julie Reeves/R6/FWS/DOI] [attachment "2012-07-06_Letter_USFWS concurrence with EPA 
on ES Review.pdf" deleted by Julie Reeves/R6/FWS/DOI] 
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